OFFICE OF

Arthur R. \ﬁa rren,

Cittorney and Counsellor at Law.

Columbus, Ohio, Dec. 21st,

Dear Judge:i-

Your lett e of the 19th received and the contents noted.
It would be 2 pleasure to me to find out any information that you
want in regard to the muster rodls., I saw General Axline this
morning, who was Adjutant-General of Ohio at the time when the
Roster of the Ohio soldiers was compiled. He informed ne thet the
original muster rolls are in Washington, and only coypies are de-
posited in the Sta te House here. General Axline said that the
published Roster is as aeccurate as they could meke it with the in-
formation they hed. I will go am see General Howe tomorrow and
present your letter. If you have not & copy of Volune 7_of the
Roster in whiech are the mames of the soldiers of the 105#Ohio, I
can send you one I think.

With kind regards to all, I remain,

' Yours sincerely,

(Dictated) Wﬁ“ ﬁd U%@VL






